FILED 5/31/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 04682-2019
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May 31, 2019

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

(;.'r':'_
FROM: Orlando Wooten, Engineering Specialist I, Division of Engineering ﬁ/\.ﬂ

RE: Docket No. 20170174-SU - Application for transfer of assets of exempt utility,
amendment of Certificate No. 465-S, and petition for partial variance or waiver of
Rule 25-30.030(5)(b), F.A.C. by Utilities, Inc. of Florida

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-2019-0071-PAA-SU, issued on February 25, 2019, this docket shall
be closed administratively upon staff’s verification and approval that Utilities, Inc. of Florida
(UIF or Utility) had filed revised tariff sheets. The Order also required that the Utility provide
proof that its general ledgers have been updated to reflect the Commission-approved balances.

The revised tariff sheets were filed by the Utility and approved by staff with an April 15, 2019,
effective date. On May 7, 2019, UIF confirmed that its books have been updated to reflect the
Commission-required accounting adjustments. UIF's accounting information is available in this
docket under Document No. 04171-2019. Staff has verified that the appropriate adjustments
were made.

Staff has determined that the Utility has complied with Order No. PSC-2019-0071-PAA-SU, and
requests that this docket be cldsed jadministratively.
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